View results

Respondent		10.44	
40	Marilia Antunez	12:44 Time to complete	
1. Please select your UC Committee	*		
Awards Special Committee			
Budget and Finance			
Communication			
Information Technology			
Institutional Advancement			
Physical Environment			
Campus Wellness			
Student Engagement and Success			
Talent Development and Human Re	esources		
ad hoc Social Engagement			
		complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question rting materials for this month's meeting.	
If you did not meet, select No an documents. Thank you for loggin		ot need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any *	
Yes			
O No			
3. Date of Meeting			
Please input date (M/d/yyyy)		<u> </u>	3

1 of 2

1	Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice
+.	Marilia Antunez
	Malik Elbuluk Stephen Myers
	Lisa Sabol Jake Kos
	Craig Menzemer Natalie Gardner
5.	Committee Members Absent Without Notice
	Debmalya Mukherjee, Joseph Shannon, and Malaki Fleming
	Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward
	NA. Stephen Myers updated committee and answered questions about ongoing campus infrastructure activities/projects.
7.	Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).
	Agendas Approval of the August 17th minutes by Jake, seconded by Stephen.
	Approval of the agenda for September 21st by Stephen, seconded by Jake. AY23-24 Goal Report
	 Discussion of altering the language of past years AKR's to put a focus on addressing general campus safety outside of campus infrastructure. Marilia will work on revamping AKR's and will ask for a vote on the changes shortly. General Updates from Stephen Myers
	• Exchange construction is experiencing delays. The intersection of Sumner Street and Exchange will be under construction at some point in time. • Akron Water Main – The City of Akron has officially called the project. Connecting Olin Hall to the 30-inch main later in the fall. The existing water main was in
	 better shape than originally expected. Wonder Bread building is still in plans to be demolished this winter. Chick-fil-A in the Union is open.
	• Odd Corner is waiting to be demolished, waiting on power lines to be altered.
	Food delivery robots are on campus and trying to learn the outline of their routes.Exchange Street parking deck is closed and will be demolished later.
	 Wayne College roofing is currently being replaced. Athletics is receiving new pitch clocks and padding on fence.
	Camera project has been completed.
	 High-temperature lines are under construction to and expected to be replaced before winter. Spanton Hall roof replacement should be completed shortly.
	 Akron Childrens Hospital – behind in building out space. Buchtel Common renovations – compromising with fire marshal approval on space for emergency vehicle access. The hope is to begin construction in early
	May, 2024.
	Old Business • NA
	Motion to adjourn meeting by Max and seconded by Jake. Meeting adjourned at 3:11 PM. Next Meeting: October 19th at 2 PM.

8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above). (Non-anonymous question)

9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?

NA NA

2 of 2